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From:; 5.1.2e )

Sent: Thur 3/12/2020 12:15:25 PM

Subject: RE: Update on the call for tenders for the supply of personalprotective equipment - Reply today by 14h CET
Received: Thur 3/12/2020 12:15:25 PM

To:
[ 5120 )
Cc:

Maak er maar een miljoen van

van: ICEECN <BCEEDMN @ minvws.ni>

Verzonden: donderdag 12 maart 2020 13:05

@ minvws.nl>

) SEE e inews. > IEEEL

Onderwerp: RE: Update on the call for tenders for the supply of personal protective equipment - Reply today by 14h CET

Ik heb nog geen reactie ontvangen van GMT.
Het is hier vandaag verder een beetje ontploft, dus ik denk niet dat er nog een reactie komt.

Zonder tegenbericht houden we het op 250.000 stuks.

Verzonden: donderdag 12 maart 2020 11:37

Aan: [T -BEXECN @ invvs o> EEESEC BESEDM @ minvws.ni>

Onderwerp: FW: Update on the call for tenders for the supply of personal protective equipment - Reply today by 14h CET

Iets meer respijt. We hebben tot 14:00 uur de tijd om eventuele aanpassingen in aantallen te maken.
m.vr.gr.

ec.europa.eu>
Sent: donderdag 12 maart 2020 11:27
cm@; EEEE o - curopa .cu;
ec.europa.eu
Subject: Update on the call for tenders for the supply of personal protective equipment - Reply today by 14h CET

SENSITIVE*: Limited Joint Procurement of medical countermeasures

Dear Joint Procurement Agreement Steering Committee,
Dear Specific Procurement Procedure Steering Committee,

Following the launch of a call for tenders for the supply of personal protective equipment for healthcare workers for the care of
patients with suspected or confirmed novel coronavirus, a notice has been published in the Supplement of the Official Journal
today (2020/S 051-119976) informing that no tenders were received for Lot 1 (eye protection) and Lot 2 (respiratory protection).
Consequently, we are preparing to rapidly relaunch a call for tenders for the commodities under Lot 1 and and 2.

As already discussed with the Specific Procurement Procedure Steering Committee, the participating countries may revise their
needs and countries wishing to join, may join for the following types of commodities:

1. Goggles/visors

2. Faceshields
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3. FFP2 respirators
4, FFP3 respirators
5. Surgical masks

Only if not yet done, please submit your needs for the above mentioned types of commodities using the enclosed form by today
14h CET. If there is no change in the needs that you have already submitted, we will take those into account.

We acknowledge that the delays in which your reaction has been required were shorter than the 14 calendar days provided for in
the Joint Procurement Agreement, yet, that was paramount in order advance swiftly. We appreciate that most countries could
adjust to such derogation and apologize for any inconvenience in cases when we could not accommodate some requests, which
came-in after the deadline.

Kind regards,
The Joint Procurement Agreement Team

* Not for distribution. Do not read or carry openly in public places. Must be stored securely and encrypted in storage and
transmission. Destroy copies by shredding or secure deletion. Full handling instructions: https://europa.eu/!db43PX
European Commission

Health and Food Safety | Crisis Management and Preparedness in Health
LU-2920 Luxembourg | HTC 02/064 |
ec.europa.eu

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u Is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



